
 
June 2, 2014 
  
To:   Mayor Bemrich and City Council  
 
From:  David Fierke, City Manager 
 
Subject: Friendship Haven Generations Adult Day Project  
 Change Order #3 

 
 
ACTION:  For vote Monday, June 9, 2014 

 
 
Brief History 
Simonson & Associates Architects LLC has prepared the plans and specifications for the 
Friendship Haven Generations Adult Day Project, which includes the construction of a 
4400 s.f. adult day facility on the Friendship Haven campus.  The construction contract 
was awarded to Jensen Builders Ltd. on September 23, 2013. 
 
Analysis of Issue 
Change Order #3 in the amount of $14,047 has been submitted to add the following 
work to the original contract: 
 

• Provide radiant heat in bathroom; 
• Add sidewalks and re-shape detention basins; 
• Add storage cabinets and bathrooms; 
• Miscellaneous electrical and HVAC changes 

 
The new contract amount is $784,513. 
 
Budget Impact 
The project is being funded in part from Grant Number 13-CF-001 in the amount of 
$420,000 awarded to the City of Fort Dodge for this project, with the remainder being 
provided by Friendship Haven.  This change order will have no impact on the amount of 
funding provided through the initial grant awarded to the City of Fort Dodge, Iowa.  All 
additional funds will be provided by Friendship Haven. 
 
Strategic Plan Impact 
Policy D.9.2:  Continue support for a coordinated program of recreation, health care, 
and social services to active retirees and senior citizens, through partnerships of public, 
private, non-profit, charitable and faith-based organizations. 
 
Impact on Existing Plans 
Consistent with the City’s Envision 2030 Plan. 
 



Committee Review / Recommendation 
None 
 
Staff Conclusions / Recommendations 
It is our recommendation to approve Change Order #3, increasing the contract by 
$14,047. 
 
Alternatives 
None recommended.   
 
Implementation and Accountability 
The Department of Business Affairs and Community Growth is responsible for the 
continued oversight of this project as well as the administration of the grant funds. 
 
Signed       Approved 

__ _   ________________________________ 
Vickie L. Reeck       David Fierke 
Community Development Manager  City Manager 




















	Change Order #3
	Budget Impact
	Committee Review / Recommendation

	6-9-14 CAG - Co #3 - Friendship Haven Project
	Change Order #3
	Budget Impact
	Committee Review / Recommendation

	CO #3
	CO #3 - 2
	CO #3 - 3
	CO #3 - 4
	CO #3 - 5
	CO #3 - 6
	CO #3 - 7
	CO #3 - 8
	CO #3 - 9


		2014-06-02T20:01:57-0500
	David Fierke




